
 
 
 
 
 
 Please ask for: 

 Linda Coote 
 Direct dial: 

 (023) 9254 5340 
 Fax: 
 (023) 9254 5587 
 E-mail: 

 linda.coote@gosport.gov.uk 
  

1 March 2023 
 

S U M M O N S 
 
MEETING: Grants Sub-Board 
DATE: 9 March 2023 

TIME: 6.00 pm 
PLACE: Council Chamber 
Democratic Services contact: Linda Coote 
 
 
 
DAVID WILLIAMS 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

 
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 

 
 

  
  

 
 

Councillor Bradley 
Councillor Burgess 
Councillor Chegwyn 
 

Councillor Mrs Cully 
Councillor Hutchison 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
FIRE PRECAUTIONS 

 
(To be read by the Mayor if members of the public are present) 

 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding, please leave the room immediately. Proceed 
downstairs by way of the main stairs or as directed by GBC staff, follow any of the emergency 
exit signs. People with disability or mobility issues please identify yourself to GBC staff who 
will assist in your evacuation of the building. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
 

 If you are in a wheelchair or have difficulty in walking and require 
access to the Committee Room on the First Floor of the Town Hall 
for this meeting, assistance can be provided by Town Hall staff on 
request. 

 
If you require any of the services detailed above please ring the Direct Line 
for the Democratic Services Officer listed on the Summons (first page). 

 
NOTE: 
 

i. Councillors are requested to note that, if any Councillor who is not a Member of the Board 
wishes to speak at the Board meeting, then the Borough Solicitor is required to receive 
not less than 24 hours prior notice in writing or electronically and such notice shall 
indicate the agenda item or items on which the member wishes to speak.  

 

ii. Please note that mobile phones should be switched off or switched to silent for the duration 
of the meeting. 

 

iii. This meeting may be filmed or otherwise recorded. By attending this meeting, you are 

consenting to any broadcast of your image and being recorded.  

 
 



Grants Sub-Board 
9 March 2023 

 
 

 
AGENDA 

 

  RECOMMENDED 
MINUTE FORMAT 

1.   APOLOGIES   

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

3.   DEPUTATIONS   

 
 (NOTE: The Board is required to receive a deputation(s) on a matter which 

is before the meeting of the Board provided that notice of the intended 

deputation and its object shall have been received by the Borough 

Solicitor by 12 noon on Tuesday 7
th

 March.  The total time for deputations 

in favour and against a proposal shall not exceed 10 minutes). 

 

 

4.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS   

  (NOTE: The Board is required to allow a total of 15 minutes for questions 

from Members of the public on matters within the terms of reference of the 

Board provided that notice of such Question(s) shall have been submitted 

to the Borough Solicitor by 12 noon on 7
th

 March 2023). 
 

 

5.   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN FOR THE 2022/23 MUNICIPAL YEAR   

6.   ELECTION OF THE VICE CHAIRMAN FOR THE 2022/23 
MUNICIPAL YEAR  

 

7.   HERITAGE FUND (Pages 5 - 28)  

 To advise Members of the process of the Heritage Fund and 
summarise the application received in order that members can 
decide whether to provide funding for the proposal set out in the 
report 

 

8.   COMMUNITY FUND (Pages 29 - 60)  

 To advise members of the process of the Community Fund and 
summarise the applications received in order that members can 
decide whether to provide funding for each proposal as set out in the 
report 
 

 

9.   ANY OTHER ITEMS   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

  
  

Board/Committee: Grants Sub Board 

Date of Meeting: 9 March 2023 

Title: Heritage Fund 

Author: Manager of Planning Policy 

Status: For Recommendation 

  
  

PURPOSE 
 To advise Members of the process of the Heritage Fund and summarise 

the application received in order that Members can decide whether to 
provide funding for the proposal set out in the Report. 

  
 RECOMMENDATION 
  

That this Board: 
 

- Notes the process set out in Appendix 4 

- Consider the application outlined in the Report 

  
1 Background 
  
1.1 Members will recall at the Policy and Organisation Board of 30th November 

2022 that the Council agreed to set up a new Heritage Fund to offer grants 
for heritage projects for up to £20,000. 

  

1.2 The Heritage Fund Grants are for local organisations and businesses to 

improve the built and cultural heritage in the Borough. Grants are available 

for up to £50,000, as well as Development Grants of up to £5,000 to assist 

in putting bids together.  The Council has made a total of £200,000 

available for this fund. 

  
1.3 The process note for the Heritage Fund is included in Appendix 4.  The 

Deputy Chief Executive was given delegated authority to work this process 
up with other officers at the P&O Board (30/11/22).  As this is a new 
scheme it is accepted that there may need to be adjustments to the 
process as unforeseen matters arise.  

  
1.4 The application forms and guidance notes (as included in Appendix 5 and 6 

respectively) have been included on-line as part of a dedicated grants 
webpage www.gosport.gov.uk/gbcgrants.  This round of applications is 
very much seen as a pilot with lessons learnt being incorporated into later 
funding rounds. The table below sets out all the relevant submission dates 
for the forthcoming Sub Board meetings.   

Page 5

Agenda Item 7

http://www.gosport.gov.uk/gbcgrants


2 
 

 

 
  
1.5 The Heritage Grant scheme was promoted via a press release, which has 

led to various social media postings relating to the scheme. 
  
2 Applications Process Overview 
  
2.1 The Council set a closing date of 22nd February (noon) in order that the 

applications can be considered for the Sub Board.  In future rounds the gap 
between the closing date for submission dates and the Sub Board meeting 
will be increased to allow officers to contact applicants if they have not 
submitted all the relevant information or clarify proposals where necessary. 

  
2.2 Consequently the period that organisations have been able to submit bids 

for this round has been limited and the applicant has not provided all the 
relevant details required. In this instance it is proposed to Members that the 
grant could be offered to the applicant on a provisional basis based on the 
satisfactory receipt of all the relevant information in addition to the normal 
requirement that the applicant sign a ’grant agreement’. This sets out the 
terms and conditions of the grant and that the project will be completed as 
described in the application and that the organisation agrees to complete 
an end of project form so that the Council can be satisfied that the project 
has been carried out in the way it was described in the application. 

  
2.3 In future rounds there will be more time for organisations to complete 

applications and an extended period between submission and the Grants 
Sub Board which will enable officers to work with the applicants to ensure 
all the relevant information is provided and that in most cases the only 
provisional element of awarding the funding will be the ‘grant agreement’ 
element. 

  
2.4  For this round the Council received one application which is set out in 

Section 3 below.  Other enquiries have been received for the Heritage 
Grant and given the complexities of these types of project will require 
further time to put together a quality bid and the Council envisages to 
receive further bids for later rounds. 

  
3  The Historical Diving Society 
  

Page 6



3 
 

3.1 The Diving Society is an incorporated registered charity, located at the 
Diving Museum at No. 2 Battery in Stokes Bay. The battery is a Grade II* 
listed building, set within the Stokes Bay Conservation Area and is a 
Gosport HAZ project. It should be noted that GBC is the owner of the 
Bastion. The Society seek to research and preserve the country’s diving 
heritage. 

  
3.2 The project is to complete the restoration of No.2 Battery, of which 

currently only a third can be open to the public. This will entail repairs to the 
internal and external fabric of the building, repairing rusted steels, 
repointing damaged brickwork and blocking up holes. These works will help 
to control the internal environment, preventing water ingress and 
controlling/stopping damp issues. Once complete this will allow the whole 
building to be opened up to the public, allowing the Diving Museum to 
expand, and better explain why Gosport is the home of diving. 

  
 If successful, this project would remove a property from Historic England’s 

‘Heritage at Risk’ register, which is top priority for the Heritage Fund. It 
would enhance a key heritage asset in a conservation area and help create 
further employment and a sustainable future use for Bastion No. 2, and 
enhance public access, which are two other Fund Priorities. 

  
3.3 The total cost of the project is £514,684, for which £15,500 is requested, 

which represents 3% of the total. The project is contingent on other grant 
funds from Arts Council and Historic England, as well as funding from the 
Diving Museum. The project will also support a further application for 
Heritage Lottery funding to employ staff for the museum. 

  
3.4 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
3.5 Detailed repair estimates have been submitted but no quotes/tenders.  

Although part of a larger project, a breakdown of expected grant fund 
expenditure is expected. If Members are minded to approve this application 
the grant can only be issued once the following as has been satisfactory 
received and accepted: 
 

 Latest accounting information. 

 Submission of three quotes/tenders and/or a breakdown of expected 
expenditure of the grant if it is to be spent on numerous elements 
less than £5,000 each. 

 Confirmation of what the £15.5k would be spent on. 

 The Grant Agreement form is signed. 
  
4 Next stages 
  
4.1 Subject to Members’ decision on the application, officers will advise the 

applicant accordingly and ask for the outstanding information and upon 
satisfactory receipt ensure the applicant signs the Grant Agreement which 
will include the relevant checks to ensure that the organisation has a bona 
fida bank account. 

Page 7



4 
 

  
4.2 Applicants should be aware that as this is the pilot stage of the grant 

awarding process that there will be a delay in issuing the grant for this 
round of applications to ensure all relevant checks have been undertaken 
to minimise the risk to the Council. 

  
4.3 Members will be advised at the next Board the outcome of this process and 

whether the grant has been issued and whether any matters have arisen 
as part of this checking process. 

  
4.4 If Members are minded to agree the grant presented at this sub board, 

there will be a total of £184,500 available going forward. 
  
5 Risk Assessment 
 
5.1 

 
There will always be an element of a risk when issuing grants to a third 
party organisation.  The Council have financial and legal due diligence 
measures in place to ensure that the risks are minimised and will not issue 
any grants until the Council is satisfied that these have been complied with.  
The Grant Agreement forms will be part of the measures to ensure the 
money is used for the purposes set out in the application and agreed by the 
Sub-Board.  

  

Financial Services 
comments: 

To be confirmed once applicants have provided 
sufficient financial information. 

Legal Services 
comments: 

Legal comments will be sought at the Grant 
Agreement stage. 

Equality and 
Diversity: 

The application forms have been agreed with the 
Council’s Corporate Policy and Community Safety 
Officer 

Climate Change: see individual applications summarised in the report 

Crime and Disorder Projects can contribute towards reducing crime and 
disorder through a variety of community projects- 
see individual applications summarised in the report 

Council Plan: The application can contribute to the five strategic 
priorities  

Risk Assessment: See Section 5 

Background papers: None 

Appendices Appendix 4: Process Note 
Appendix 5: Application Form (blank) 
Appendix 6: Guidance to Applicants 

Report author/ Lead 
Officer: 

Jayson Grygiel, Manager of Planning Policy & Owen 
Devine Senior Planning Officer 

 

Page 8



Heritage Fund Process 

The Fund 

The fund will be open for bids of up to £50k for built and cultural heritage projects. 

Applicants will be able to submit an Expression of Interest (EOI) for: 

 A Development Grant (DG) of up to £5k to employ professional services to 

help draw up a bid. 

 A full application. Only EOIs which are eligible will be invited to submit a full 

application. 

A list of what can (and cannot) be funded will be used to assess EIOs, based on 

Historic England and Conservation Officer advice, which may include: 

 repairs to the fabric and roof of a heritage asset; 

 restoration of historic features; 

 removal of unsightly and/or non-historic features; 

 landscaping sympathetic to the setting of a heritage asset; 

 the interpretation of historic features. 

Applications for retrospective works will not be funded. Commercial applicants will be 

expected to provide at least 50% of the total cost of any bid, while not-for-profit 

applications may apply for up to 100% funding. In either circumstance higher levels 

of match funding will strengthen the likelihood of a proposal being funded. 

Process 

The Grants Sub-Board will meet every quarter to assess Development Grant 

applications and full applications, while the fund will be open all year round for 

applicants to submit an EOI. 

The EOIs, DG applications  and full applications should be sent to the 

gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk  for validation. 

Applications under £5k will be required to submit one quote/tender for items and 

works, will applications of £5k or more will be required to submit three 

quotes/tenders. In most cases heritage applications will be required to have a 

competent professional person appointed (such as a Conservation Architect) to 

manage the project. The professional person will assist in putting together the full 

application, including sourcing the quotes/tenders. 

Once validated, and all the appropriate documentation has been submitted, 

proposals will be sent to the Grants Officer for review and due diligence, and 

compiled into a report for the next Grants Sub-Board. The Borough’s Conservation 

Officer will also be notified of the application and asked for comment. 

Page 9

mailto:gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk


The Grants Officer will compile any received comments and undertake a checklist 

summary on each application, to assist the Grants Sub-Board members in 

comparing and contrasting bids before approval. Applicants will also be invited to 

attend the Board to present their proposal to members. 

The checklist summary will include a range of considerations including: 

 Whether all the required documentation has been submitted; 

 Whether the bid satisfies one or more of the Fund’s Priorities, which are: 

o Removing property from the ‘Heritage at Risk’ register; 

o Enhancing the townscape or setting of a heritage asset;  

o Improving sustainability and tackling climate change; 

o Creating employment or a sustainable future use; 

o Enhancing public access or interpretation; 

 Value for money, including level of match funding. 

Extra weight will be applied to the ‘removing property from the Heritage at Risk 

register’ priority, as this is an overriding objective for the Council. Furthermore, bids 

for up to 100% funding for not-for-profits will be required to submit accounts so the 

Council can assess the need for grant funding. 

If a bid is declined by the Board, a reason will be required (a few sentences), which 

will be fed back to the applicant. Declined bids would be welcome to apply again, as 

long as any required alterations are made to the bid based on the feedback. The 

Grants Officer may be able to assist in directing applicants towards other potential 

funding sources. 

Successful bids 

Successful bids will be notified and asked to sign a delivery contract with GBC 

before any funding is released. Applicants will also be expected to sign a Publicity 

Agreement, in order to allow the Council and applicant to effectively promote 

successful schemes and the Fund. 

For applications under £5k 100% of the grant funding will be provided upfront, while 

for applications of £5k, they will receive £5k upfront plus 25% of the remaining, with 

the rest payable upon completion (unless justification is provided for a higher upfront 

amount). Applicants will have 24 months to deliver the project and completion will 

require the submission of an End of Project Report and possibly a site visit. A 

clawback clause will be applied to any property which is sold within 3 years of having 

completed a grants project. 

Payments will only be made to verified business/community bank accounts. 

Successful bids will be added to the https://gosporthaz.org.uk website. 

Page 10

https://gosporthaz.org.uk/


 

    

 

GBC HERITAGE FUND 
 

APPLICATION FORM 
 
1 ABOUT YOU AND YOUR HERITAGE ASSET 
 
1.1 ASSET FOR WHICH THE GRANT IS SOUGHT 
Please give the name and address of the heritage asset for which funding is sought. 
 

Name of heritage asset 
 

 

Address and postcode 
 

 

Current use 
 

 

 
1.2 CONSERVATION STATUS OF THE ASSET 
Please tell us which of the following designations apply, if any. 
 

Listed Building (please list 
number) 
 

 

Scheduled Ancient Monument 
(please list number) 
 

 

Local List of Heritage Assets 
 

 

Within a Conservation Area 
(please name) 
 

 

Within a Heritage Action Zone 
(please name) 
 

 

Other 
 

 

Not applicable 
 

 

 
1.3 MAIN CONTACT DETAILS 
This should be the person with the legal responsibility for the project. 
 

Name of main contact 
 

 

Address and postcode  

Page 11



 

    

 

Tel no. and email 
 

 

 
1.4 SECOND CONTACT DETAILS 
This should be a person who is able to discuss the application. 
 

Name of second contact 
 

 

Address and postcode 
 

 

Tel no. and email 
 

 

 
1.5 ORGANISATION DELIVERING THE PROJECT 
Please tell us about the organisation which will be delivering the project. 
 

Name of organisation 
 
 

 

Structure of organisation 
 
 

 

What does your organisation 
do? 
 

 

In which areas of Gosport 
does your organisation work? 
 

 

Does anyone in your 
organisation have any direct 
link with Gosport Borough 
Council (for example officers, 
councillors, contracts)? 
 

 

 
1.6 ORGANISATION POLICIES 
Please tell us if you have the following policies in place. 

 
1.7 YOUR INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY 
Tell us if you own the freehold, leasehold, have a tenancy or other interest. Please tick the 
relevant box. If leasehold or tenancy you must have an unexpired term of 5 years or more 
and a letter of support from the landlord for the project. 
 

If your organisation is involved with children, young people or vulnerable persons, 
please tick if you have a safeguarding policy in place (if applicable)  
 

 

Please tick if your organisation has an equalities and diversity policy in place (if  
applicable) 
 

 

Page 12



 

    

Leasehold 
 

 Year of expiry  

Tenancy 
 

 Year of expiry  

Freehold 
 

 

Other (please explain) 
 

 

Not applicable 
 

 

 

 
2. ABOUT YOUR PROJECT 
 
2.1 PROJECT FOR WHICH GRANT IS SOUGHT 
Please summarise what your project will do (max 200 words). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2.2 PROPOSED FUTURE USE PROPERTY (IF DIFFERENT FROM CURRENT USE) 
 

Proposed future use 
 

 

 
2.3 DELIVERING FUND PRIORITIES  
We want to know if your project will help address one or more of the Fund priorities, which 
are:  
 

1. Removing property from the ‘Heritage at Risk’ register  
2. Enhancing the townscape or setting of a heritage asset  
3. Improving sustainability and tackling climate change 
4. Creating employment or a sustainable future use 
5. Enhancing public access or interpretation 

 
In the box below, please outline the wider benefits your project, including how it will address 
any of the Fund Priorities.  
 

Page 13



 

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2.4 PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME OF ANY ARCHITECT / OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISERS 

 
 
3. COSTS AND FUNDING 
 
3.1 WHAT IS THE TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF YOUR PROJECT? 
 

Total cost of the project including any non-recoverable VAT £ 

 
3.2 HOW HAVE THE PROJECT COSTS BEEN CALCULATED?  
Please indicate whether costs are a fixed quote, QS estimate etc. If the project totals £5k or 
more three quotes will be required. Please provide a breakdown of project costs on a 
separate sheet including budget lines for fees, contingency and VAT allowances. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3.3 GRANT REQUEST 
Tell us how much grant you are applying to us for. 
 

Grant request £ 

Grant request as % of project costs % 

 
3.4 MATCH FUNDING 
Tell us from which source you will be contributing to project costs.  
 

Name of architect / adviser 
 

 

Address and postcode 
 

 

Tel no. and email 
 

 

Page 14



 

    

Own resources £ 

Other grants £ 

Loans £ 

In kind £ 

 
4. TIMETABLE AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
 
4.1 PLEASE TELL US WHEN YOUR PROJECT WILL START AND FINISH. 
We expect projects to be completed within 2 years of a grant award. 
 

Estimated project start date   

Estimated project completion date  

 
4.2 PLEASE TELL US WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MANAGING YOUR PROJECT 

 
4.3 CONSENTS 
Please tell us if your project requires any additional consents. 

 
 
5. SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST 
Please tick to confirm you have attached the following documentation. 
 

Relevant insurance policies for the organisation and project – e.g. Building Insurance, 
Public Liability (if applicable) 

 

 
Relevant ownership documents (if applicable) such as Land Registry ownership 
documents or lease - If a leasehold, a letter of support from the landlord for the project 
 

 

Evidence of any match funding for the project (if applicable)  

Name  
 

 

Address and postcode 
 

 

Tel no. and email 
 

 

Is planning permission or any 
permits or consents required 
for your project? If so, what 
stage are they at? 
 

 

Page 15



 

    

Drawings of the proposed works – generally to RIBA Work Stage 4 (if applicable)  

Quotes/tenders and evidence of how these have been identified  

Details of any required planning permission, permits or consents (if applicable)  

Photographs showing the heritage asset and relevant areas where work is required (if 
applicable) 

 

Details of how you will look after your asset in the longer term  

Details of your professional team and the process used for their appointment  

 
6. YOUR DECLARATION 
The completed form must be signed here by the main applicant named at 1.3 above. If the 
applicant is from two or more individuals, all should sign.  If the applicant is a body 
(organisation), an authorised representative of that body should sign and should name their 
post in the body. 
 
I confirm that the information on this application form and the supporting information 
enclosed is true and complete to the best of my/our knowledge. 
 

 
Name (s) 
 

 

 
Signature (s) 
 

 

 
Date 
 

 

 
Position held (organisations only) 
 

 

 
Please email completed forms to the Grants Officer at gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk or post to: 
 
Grants Officer 
Gosport Borough Council 
Town Hall, High Street 
Gosport, PO12 1EB 
 
If you need any assistance in completing this form please contact gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk 

Page 16

mailto:gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk
mailto:gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk


 

 

 

 GBC HERITAGE FUND 
 

 

Guidance for making a full grants fund application 
 

1 How can I apply for a grant? 

 

The fund is open for full applications for local heritage projects of up to £50,000, as well as 

Development Grants of up to £5,000 to assist in putting bids together. The pot is composed of 

£200,000 of Council funding. 

 

This guidance relates to full applications only. A separate application form and guidance document is 

available for Development Grant applications. Please read through this guidance note before you 

apply. You will find details on all of the questions on the application form, together with the 

information we are looking for. 

 

Once submitted, your application will be assessed by the Council’s Grants Sub-Board, which meets 

quarterly. Grant funding is limited and all applications will be subject to a competitive process. We 

will contact you back once the Grants Sub-Board has made its decision on your application. 

Unsuccessful applications will be eligible to apply again, subject to any recommended alterations. 

 

2 What are we looking for?  

 

The Heritage Fund has five funding priorities, listed below. Tell us in your application how you help 

address at least one of them. 

 

 Removing property from the ‘Heritage at Risk’ register 

 Enhancing the townscape or setting of a heritage asset  

 Improving sustainability and tackling climate change 

 Creating employment or a sustainable future use 

 Enhancing public access or interpretation 

 

Funding awards will be looked on more favourably where applications can demonstrate: 

 

 A strong evidence of need. 

 Evidence that the proposed approach is likely to achieve the desired outcomes. 

 The application does not contain high revenue costs that cannot be sustained long term. 

 That a lasting benefit can be achieved. 

 It meets more than one of the five funding priorities referenced above. 

Page 17



 

 

 Match funding is provided. 

 Public benefit outweighs any private gain. 

 

3 What can the funding be spent on? 
 
Bids can be made for a range of built and cultural heritage projects within the Borough. 
 
Cultural projects will be assessed on a case-by-case basis but need to be Gosport-specific and have 
heritage as its main theme. Political or religious activities will not be funded, nor will alcohol or 
banned substances. 
 
Built heritage projects will be eligible for funding based on the below tables which show eligible and 
ineligible works: 
 

Eligible works Explanation 
 

Temporary 
building works 
 

If there is an unavoidable delay before full repairs are carried out, temporary 
measures to protect the building can be funded. These include work to 
protect a structure from collapse, damage or deterioration such as propping 
and shoring, temporary weather proofing, or putting up protective structures 
to secure the building while its structure is being surveyed or repairs being 
drawn up. 
 

Roofs Repairing roof structures, together with renewing or substantially repairing 
roof coverings; repairing roof features such as parapet and valley gutters, 
dormer windows and skylights, chimney-stacks and pots, cupolas and 
balustrading. 
 

Leadwork Renewing roof leadwork, if it is no longer serviceable, or using lead welding in 
order to extend the life of lead that is of historic interest. It may be necessary 
to redesign the substrate to keep to current good practice. The visual and 
physical implications of this need to be considered carefully, however, before 
any changes are made. To avoid the risk of underside lead corrosion, lead 
roofing should be carried out between April and September and under a 
temporary roof. 
 

Rainwater 
disposal 

The repair or replacement of rainwater disposal systems, both above and 
below ground can be funded. 
 
Lead and cast iron should be replaced on a like-for-like basis, although in 
certain cases where theft, vandalism or maintenance access is exceptionally 
problematic, there may be a case for using appropriate substitute materials. 
 
Digging trenches for drains and soakaways in demonstrably archaeologically 
sensitive areas will often require supervision by suitably qualified 
archaeologists, and a grant can be offered towards these costs. 
 
Installing proprietary electric heating tapes in gutters and rainwater heads 
where access is difficult and weather conditions are particularly severe, or 
where especially valuable building fabric or contents may be at risk from the 

Page 18



 

 

guttering and rainwater disposal systems failing. 
 
Providing overflows and weirs to rainwater disposal systems so that, in case 
of blockage, water is shed away from the building. 
 

Walls Necessary repairs to external walls, including work to their structure, 
surfaces, and decorative elements on the wall surface, and wall-coverings or 
claddings are fundable. 
 

Permanent access 
to carry out 
maintenance 
 

If difficult access has prevented proper maintenance in the past, installing 
hatches, handrails or cables, fixed ladders or crawl-boards to improve access 
for maintenance and inspection can be funded as part of a wider project. 

Windows and 
Doors 
 

Repairing or replacing elements set in walls, such as panels, windows and 
doors, including their frames, glazing, ironmongery and other fittings. 

External features 
 

Repairing or replacing, where necessary, existing external features, such as 
balconies, canopies, bargeboards and shutters, where these contribute to the 
special architectural or historic interest of the building. 
 

Damp Measures to manage rising or penetrating damp, if this is directly damaging 
the fabric or contents of a historic building, including providing surface water 
drainage, lowering external ground levels (where this would not be 
archaeologically or structurally damaging), and improved ventilation, if this is 
essential. Old buildings need to breathe, and keeping vapour permeable 
traditional plaster is preferable to re-plastering in relatively impermeable 
cement-based plasters. 
 
Providing a damp-proof course simply because the existing structure was 
built without one does not qualify for a grant. Experience has shown that 
providing damp-proof courses and membranes in historic structures has 
often transferred damp problems to other areas of the building. 
 

Reinstating 
architectural 
features 
 

The reinstatement of architectural details must be carried out only if the 
building is otherwise in good repair (or will be repaired as part of the wider 
project). 
 
The objective should be to reinstate (in whole or part) elements of the 
exterior fabric of buildings that are essential to their design and character 
and that contribute to the character of the building and the street, provided 
the reinstatement is to the original size, pattern, detail and material. This can 
include: 
 

 decorative ironwork, such as balconies, canopies and railings; 

 ornamental masonry, including architectural sculpture, stucco and 
other applied finishes; 

 details and joinery to historic patterns. 
 
The reinstatement of shop fronts to the original design (based on evidence), 
or to a design that is appropriate to the period and location, can also be 
considered for a grant. 

Page 19



 

 

 

Decoration Decoration only qualifies for a grant where they are necessary to make good 
after disturbance as a result of grant eligible works.  
 

Professional fees Where a grant is offered for a project costing £20,000 or more you must 
employ the services of a competent professional with relevant specialist 
conservation knowledge and experience. 
 
The service should include, where applicable: 
 

 preparing a thorough survey of the structure(s) or site and its 
condition, 

 including survey drawings and plans; 

 research, analysis and archaeological investigation of the fabric likely 
to be affected; 

 preparing a detailed specification and drawings for the urgent and 
necessary repairs, or recording of the fabric; 

 providing a list of competent contractors able to carry out the work 
to a high standard; 

 getting competitive tenders and providing a tender report; 

 arranging a contract for the works; 

 regular inspections and valuations of the work on site until it is 
completed; 

 full contact with the local authority on the technical details of both 
the application and the work for which a grant has been awarded. 

 
When you appoint your surveyor or architect you should make sure they 
include all the requirements set out above. We consider the competitive 
tendering of professional fees to be best practice. The scale in RIBA’s A 
Client’s Guide to Engaging an Architect can be used as a guide to the 
maximum allowances for fees. 
 

Cleaning Cleaning will only qualify for a grant where: 
 

 there is so much dirt on a structure that it must be removed in order 
to assess the need for and scope of repairs;  

 or if chemicals in the surface build-up are damaging the fabric.  
 

Pigeon deterrents Non-electric physical barriers to prevent a build-up of damaging pigeon 
droppings, where these can be provided in a visually acceptable way and 
without using chemicals. 
 

Value Added Tax 
(VAT) 

Grants will only be paid towards the VAT which you are unable to recover. It 
is up to you to determine the VAT status of your project. We will seek the 
repayment of grant towards VAT costs which you are subsequently able to 
recover. 
 

Preliminary costs 
and insurance 
 

We can grant fund preliminary costs, such as scaffolding, hoardings, 
contractors’ facilities and access for vehicles. 
 
The works contract with your professional team will set out the 

Page 20



 

 

responsibilities for insurance. If you need to take out insurance other than 
that which forms part of the contract cost you can include the cost of this in 
your application. 
 

Management 
costs 
 

We can offer support towards professional consultancy services. We cannot 
contribute towards the cost of your existing staff or in-house legal costs. 
 
If you believe that you will need to employ consultancy services please speak 
to us to discuss the scope of the work and briefs for the employment of such 
consultants and a list of potential tenderers. 
 

 
The following types of works would be ineligible for grant funding: 
 

Ineligible works Explanation 
 

Demolition 
 

The removal of any part of the building does not normally qualify for a grant, 
though exceptionally a grant may be offered for: 
 

 the careful dismantling of a structure that threatens to damage 
surrounding historic fabric; 

 careful dismantling prior to reinstatement; 

 the removal of later additions of little merit which alter or obscure 
the original design of the building and where; 

 careful dismantling is carried out as part of an agreed scheme of 
reinstatement. 

 

Building services 
 

The free-standing renewal of building services, e.g. new heating systems or 
rewiring (unless integral to conservative repair or where failure to renew or 
replace building services systems puts the historic fabric at risk). 
 

Substitute 
materials 
 

The use of substitute materials where the original is obtainable, except in 
situations where the original materials have failed and will continue to fail 
regularly if they are replaced like-for-like. In the case of lead and copper 
where there has been a history of theft or there is a high risk of theft we can 
assess substitute materials on a case-by-case basis. 
 

Conjectural 
reinstatement 
 

There is a strong presumption against wholly speculative reconstruction or 
reinstatement of features that have totally disappeared leaving no 
archaeological traces, photographs or drawings. Exceptionally, cases may 
arise where the ground floor façade of a building has been totally lost and the 
present façade detracts from the street, in which case grant aid may be given 
towards a well-informed design that is in keeping with its context. 
 

Maintenance and 
minor repairs 
 

This is work that we would expect to be carried out on a regular basis to 
prevent the building from deteriorating, such as the cleaning out of rainwater 
goods, checking of flashings and roof coverings for slipped slates or tiles, 
removal of plants, redecoration including cleaning of metalwork and regular 
repainting of joinery. 
 

 

Page 21



 

 

 

4 What questions will I be asked in the application and how do I complete them? 
 
This section explains all the questions within the application form and provides further details on 
how to complete them. 
 

Number Question Explanation 
 

1 
 

ABOUT YOU AND YOUR HERITAGE ASSET 

1.1 Name of heritage asset The name of the heritage asset you are seeking funding 
for. 
 

1.1 Address and postcode The full address of the heritage asset. 
 

1.1 Current use The use(s) the heritage asset is currently used for. 
 

1.2 Conservation status of the 
asset 
 

Please tell us which of the following designations apply 
to the heritage asset, if you know them. Multiple 
designations may apply. To find a reference number for 
an asset, please use the following mapping page: 
https://maps.gosport.gov.uk/gosport-built-heritage  
 
If no designations apply, please tick ‘not applicable’. 
 

1.3 Name of main contact The person with the legal responsibility for delivering the 
project. This should be the person who knows about the 
project in case we have any questions about your 
application. 
 

1.3 Address and postcode The full address of the person with legal responsibility 
for the project. 
 

1.3 Tel no. and email A number we can contact the main person on during 
working hours. The main person’s email address – we 
will send all email correspondence here. 
 

1.4 
 

Name of second contact Name of a second contact for the organisation, who we 
may speak to in the main contacts absence. 
 

1.4 
 

Address and postcode The full address of the person we may speak to about 
the project, in the main contact’s absence. 
 

1.4 Tel no. and email A number we can contact the second person on during 
working hours. We may copy the second contact into 
email correspondence too, or email them directly if 
needed. 
 

1.5 Name of organisation This is the full legal name of the organisation applying for 
the funds. 

Page 22

https://maps.gosport.gov.uk/gosport-built-heritage


 

 

 

1.5 Organisation address and 
postcode 
 

This is the full address of the organisation applying for 
the grant, as named above. 

1.5 
 

Type of organisation Please tell us whether your organisation is either a: 
 

 Voluntary organisation 

 Social Enterprise 

 Association or club 

 Society 

 Registered Charity (please provide number) 

 Community Interest Company (please provide 
number) 

 Company Limited by Guarantee (please provide 
number) 

 Other (please describe) 
 

1.5 What is the purpose of 
your organisation? 
 

In no more than 30 words please describe what your 
organisation does and its aims and objectives. 

1.5 In which areas of Gosport 
does your organisation 
work? 
 

Please let us know if your organisation serves the whole 
of Gosport or specific areas of it? Please list wards if 
known. 

1.5 Does anyone in your 
organisation have any 
direct link with Gosport 
Borough Council (for 
example officers, 
councillors, contracts)? 

Please indicate if any councillors, officers, or other 
person connected with Gosport Borough Council have a 
role or interest in your organisation, are related to 
anyone within your organisation, or if your organisations 
has any contracts with the Council. 
 
If yes, please state their name and role and/or contract. 
 

1.6 If your organisation is 
involved with children, 
young people or 
vulnerable persons, 
please tick if you have a 
safeguarding policy in 
place (if applicable) 
 

Please tick if you have a safeguarding policy in place. If 
you are applying for a project to work with children, 
young people or vulnerable adults, you must have a 
policy that explains how you will make sure they will be 
safe. Spot checks may be carried out. 
 

1.6 Please tick if your 
organisation has an 
equalities and diversity 
policy in place (if 
applicable) 
 

Please tick if you have an equalities and diversity policy 
in place. If you are applying for a project to work with 
the public you will be expected to apply a proportionate 
equalities and diversity policy. Spot checks may be 
carried out. 

1.7 
 

Relevant property interest If your project involves property, please let us know if 
you own the freehold, leasehold, tenancy or other 
interest in the property. 
 
For leaseholds and tenancies we require an unexpired 

Page 23



 

 

term of 5 years or more and a letter of support from the 
landlord for the project. 
 
If your project does not involve any property please tick 
‘not applicable’. 
 

2 ABOUT YOUR PROJECT 
 

2.1 
 

Project for which grant is 
sought 
 

This is where you can tell us about the project. 
 
Remember, the board may not know about your project 
so you will need to give them relevant information about 
this, even if you think they do know about it. The project 
is what you are applying for the funding for.  
 
You should include: 
 

 What the aim of the project is – what you expect to 
gain from the project, e.g. any changes and/or 
improvements you hope to achieve 

 Some background about the project 

 How it will benefit the local community 

 Evidence that there is a need for your project 

 How you will involve the beneficiaries 

 What support you have for the project from service 
users/the community 

 
Please write your answer using a maximum of 200 
words. 
 

2.2 
 

Proposed future use Please let us know if your project would entail the 
change of use a property. Please state the current use as 
well as the proposed future use. 
 

2.3 Delivering fund priorities Tell us how your project meets at least one of four 
priorities: 
 

1. Removing property from the ‘Heritage at Risk’ 
register 

2. Enhancing the townscape or setting of a heritage 
asset  

3. Improving sustainability and tackling climate 
change 

4. Creating employment or a sustainable future use 
5. Enhancing public access or interpretation 

 
Decide which priority (or priorities) your project fits into 
and explain how. Please write your answer using a 
maximum of 100 words. 
 

2.4 Please provide the name of Please list the name, address and contact details of any 

Page 24



 

 

any architect / other 
professional advisors 
 

professional person who is assisting you with proposal. 
This could be an architect, surveyor, interior designer or 
another professional service. 
 

3 COSTS AND FUNDING 
 

3.1 What is the total estimated 
cost of your project? 
 

Please provide an overall figure for the estimated total 
cost of your project. This should include grant funding, 
match funding, internal funding and in kind 
contributions. 
 
Please include any liable non-recoverable VAT on 
quotes/items etc. Funding will only be paid towards VAT 
which you are unable to recover. 
 
It is up to you to determine the VAT status of your 
project. We will seek the repayment of grant towards 
VAT costs which you are subsequently able to recover. 
 

3.2 How have the project costs 
been calculated? 
 

Please explain how the total cost of your project has 
been calculated. This should include an explanation on 
whether you have sourced a fixed quote, or a Quantity 
Surveyor (QS) estimate etc. 
 
Please note that if the project is under £5k only one 
quote/tender is expected. If the project is £5k or above, 
then three quotes/tenders are required. 
 
A breakdown of project costs is required, which may 
require the affixing of a separate sheet. Please show if 
your budget includes any professional fees, contingency 
or VAT allowances. 
 

3.3 
 

Grant request Please tell us how much grant funding you are 
requesting and what percentage that is of the overall 
project costs. 
 

3.4 Match funding If any match funding is being provided, please provide a 
breakdown of whether the funding is coming from your 
organisation’s own resources, from other grants, from 
loans, or whether any in kind contributions will be 
provided. 
 

4 TIMETABLE AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
 

4.1 Please tell us when your 
project will start and 
finish 
 

When will the project start and finish? Funds must be 
used within 24 months of the start date of the project. 
 

4.2 
 

Please tell us who will be 
responsible for managing 

Please list the name and contact details for the individual 
who will be managing your project. If you have 

Page 25



 

 

your project 
 

appointed a professional person, such as an architect, it 
is likely to be them. 
 

4.3 Consents 
 

Please let us know if your project is dependent upon 
gaining any forms of consents to progress. This could be 
planning permission, an events licence, or Listed Building 
Consent. 
 
If any consents do apply, please let us know what stage 
the process is at and the likelihood of gaining consent. 
 

5 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT CHECKLIST 
 

5.1 
 

Relevant insurance policies 
for your organisation and 
project – e.g. Building 
Insurance, Public Liability 
(if applicable) 
 

Please attach copies of relevant insurance policies for 
your organisation and project. This includes: 
 

 Building Insurance – if you project includes 
investment in a property. 

 Public Liability – if your project involves the 
general public, such as training or events. 

 Employer Liability – if you intend to employ 
anyone as part of your project. 

 Professional Indemnity – if your project is using 
any professional services, they should have 
Professional Indemnity. 

 
Please attach any other insurance policy should you feel 
it is relevant to your project. 
 

5.1 Relevant ownership 
documents (if applicable) 
such as Land Registry 
ownership documents or 
lease - If a leasehold, a 
letter of support from the 
landlord for the project 
 

If your project includes a property, we would like to see 
evidence of your ownership or lease. If you hold a 
leasehold or tenancy, we would like to see at least 5 
years unexpired term and a letter of support from the 
landlord for the project. 

5.1 Evidence of any match 
funding for the project (if 
applicable) 
 

If your project includes any match funding, please attach 
evidence. This could be a letter of confirmation or email 
from the funding body, or a copy of a bank statement 
showing organisational funds are available. 
 

5.1 Headed paper showing the 
community or business 
bank account you would 
like the funds to be 
transferred to 
 

We request a copy of a bank statement or other official 
headed paper showing which account you would like the 
funds to be transferred to, should you be successful. 
 
Please note that this needs to be a community or 
business bank account, not a personal one. We will verify 
the accounts before any payments are made. 
 

5.1 Drawings of the proposed If you have had any professional drawings done of 

Page 26



 

 

 works – generally to RIBA 
Work Stage 4 (if applicable) 
 

proposed works, please affix. Ideally these drawings will 
be to RIBA Work Stage 4 but other drawings may be 
acceptable too. 
 

5.1 Photographs showing the 
heritage asset and relevant 
areas where work is 
required (if applicable) 
 

If your project relates to a building or space, such as a 
repair to a roof, please submit photographs of the area 
your project will apply too. 

5.1 Quotes/tenders and 
evidence of how these 
have been identified 

Please attach copies of any quotes or tenders for items 
or services associated with your project, and evidence of 
how you identified that supplier. 
 
For projects under £5k we would expect to see at least 
one quote/tender. For projects of £5k and above, we 
would expect to see at least three quotes/tenders. If you 
are not going for the lowest quote, please explain why. 
 

5.1 
 

Details of your professional 
team and the process used 
for their appointment (if 
applicable) 
 

If you are employing any professional services as part of 
your project, such as an architect, please provide us with 
their details and explain the process for how they were 
appointed. 

5.1 
 

Details of any required 
planning permission, listed 
building consent, permits 
or consents (if applicable) 
 

If your project is contingent upon receiving any consents 
to proceed, such as planning permit, an events licence, 
or Listed Building Consent, please list details. 

5.1 Details of how you will look 
after your heritage asset in 
the longer term 
 

We expect projects to be sustainable going forward. 
Please attach details of how this will be maintained, such 
as a new maintenance regime or improved finances. 
  

6 YOUR DECLARATION 
 

6.1 Name (s) Please confirm the name of the main applicant named in 
paragraph 1.3, who is legally responsible for the delivery 
of the project. 
 
If there are several individuals in the delivery of your 
project, please list all names. 
 
If the applicant is a body (organisation), an authorised 
representative of that body should sign and should name 
their post in the body. 
 

6.1 Signatures (s) Please can the people named sign the document, 
confirming that the information on the application form 
and supporting information is true and complete to the 
best of their knowledge. 
 

6.1 Position held List the positions of the individuals named in this 

Page 27



 

 

(organisations only) 
 

declaration within your organisation. 

6.1 Date Please add the date of signature. 
 

 

If you need any further guidance please contact gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk 
 

 

 

 

Page 28

mailto:gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk


1 
 

  
 AGENDA ITEM NO. 
  

Board/Committee: Grants Sub Board 

Date of Meeting: 9 March 2023 

Title: Community Fund 

Author: Manager of Planning Policy 

Status: For Recommendation 

  
  

PURPOSE 
 To advise Members of the process of the Community Fund and summarise 

the applications received in order that Members can decide whether to 
provide funding for each proposal as set out in the Report. 

  
 RECOMMENDATION 
  

That this Board: 
 

- Notes the process set out in Appendix 1 

- Consider the applications outlined in the Report 

  
1 Background 
  
1.1 Members will recall at the Policy and Organisation Board of 30th November 

2022 that the Council agreed to set up a new Community Fund to offer 
grants to local community projects for up to £20,000. 

  

1.2 The Community Fund has four funding priorities, listed below: 

a) Enhancing community places and spaces; 

b) Bringing people together and building stronger communities; 

c) Improving sustainability and tackling climate change; 

d) Tackling poverty, deprivation and isolation. 

  
1.3 The total funding for this round is £100,190 which is derived from two 

sources which has implications on how much funding is available for 
different types of projects. For this round of funding there is £42,990   
available from the Community Infrastructure Levy neighbourhood 
proportion.  This is funding that is derived from developer contributions and 
the funding can be used for community-based infrastructure-led projects. 
Further funds will be available through the year based on the scale of 
development achieved. The other source of funding amounting to £57,200 
has been identified as part of the Council’s budget setting process. 

  
1.4 The process note for the Community Fund is included in Appendix 1.  The 

Deputy Chief Executive was given delegated authority to work this process 
up with other officers at the P&O Board (30/11/22).  As this is a new 
scheme it is accepted that there may need to be adjustments to the 

Page 29

Agenda Item 8



2 
 

process as unforeseen matters arise.  
  
1.5 The application forms and guidance notes (as included in Appendix 2 and 3 

respectively) have been included on-line as part of a dedicated grants 
webpage www.gosport.gov.uk/gbcgrants.  This round of applications is 
very much seen as a pilot with lessons learnt being incorporated into later 
funding rounds. The table below sets out all the relevant submission dates 
for the forthcoming Sub-Board meetings.   

 

 
  
1.6 The Community Grant scheme was promoted via a press release, which 

has led to various social media postings relating to the scheme. 
  
2 Applications Process Overview 
  
2.1 The Council set a closing date of 22nd February (noon) in order that the 

applications can be considered for the Sub Board.  In future rounds the gap 
between the closing date for submission dates and the Sub Board meeting 
will be increased to allow officers to contact applicants if they have not 
submitted all the relevant information or clarify proposals where necessary. 

  
2.2 Consequently the period that organisations have been able to submit bids 

this round has been limited and it is clear that many applications have not 
provided all the relevant details required. In this instance it is proposed to 
Members that grants could be offered to applicants on a provisional basis 
based on the satisfactory receipt of all the relevant information in addition 
to the normal requirement that the applicant sign a ‘grant agreement’. This 
sets out the terms and conditions of the grant and that the project will be 
completed as described in the application and that the organisation agrees 
to complete an end of project form so that the Council can be satisfied that 
the project has been carried out in the way it was described in the 
application. 

  
2.3 In future rounds there will be more time for organisations to complete 

applications and an extended period between submission and the Grants 
Sub Board which will enable officers to work with the applicants to ensure 
all the relevant information is provided and that in most cases the only 
provisional element of awarding the funding will be the ‘grant agreement’ 
element. 

Page 30

http://www.gosport.gov.uk/gbcgrants


3 
 

  
2.4 For this round of application the Council received 13 applications. These 

are set out below 
  
3.0 12th Gosport Scout Group 
  
3.1 Based in St Luke’s Road, Forton, the 12th Gosport Scout Group actively 

engages and supports young people in their personal development, 
empowering them to make a positive contribution to society. 

  
3.2 The roof of their Scout Hut has been leaking for a number of years and is 

now beyond patch repair. The Hut is leased from the Borough Council, with 
an expiry date of 2037. 

  
3.3 The group therefore requests a grant of £7,000 towards the replacement of 

the Scout Hut’s roof, which has an estimated total cost of approximately 
£14k. This comprises a quote of £10-£12.4k for the works plus £2-4k 
contingency for structural damage. This represents a grant of 
approximately 50-70% of the total cost. 

  
3.4 Match funding will be provided from their own resources (clarification will 

be sought on this matter) and a £2k County Councillor Grant, which is 
awaiting decision. Only one quote has been submitted, another one was 
provided verbally, and another one is pending. 

  
3.5 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
3.6 For projects of £5k or more, the submission of three quotes is required to 

ensure value for money. If Members are minded to approve this application 
the grant can only be issued once the following has been satisfactorily 
received and accepted: 
 

 Submission of three quotes for the replacement of the roof. 

 Confirmation of whether the County Councillor Grant has been 
secured, the amount of match funding, and how contingency costs 
would be covered. 

 Latest accounting information. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
4.0 Yellow Edge Gallery 
  
4.1 Located in Stoke Road, Yellow Edge Gallery hosts art exhibitions, 

workshops and competitions, as well as talks and charity events. The 
gallery is a Limited Company with two Directors. 

  
4.2 The Gallery is proposing to deliver a series of art courses, demonstrations 

and talks for local community groups and residents. The courses will 
include printmaking, collage, textiles, sketch & paint, watercolour, acrylic 
and drawing classes.  Each course will consist of a number of sessions of 4 
hours duration, providing sufficient time for participants to produce a piece 

Page 31



4 
 

of work, which will be exhibited at the Yellow Edge Gallery at the end of the 
course. The courses will be targeted at local community groups and 
Gosport-based charities in the following areas: mental health, poverty, sight 
loss, ASD/ADHD, refugees. Local schools and members of the public will 
be encouraged to take part. 

  
4.3 Yellow Edge is requesting £13,390 towards a total project cost of £14,729 

(an 91% grant). 
  
4.4 The Gallery is proposing to put £1,339 of their own resources and £600 in 

kind. A rate of £1 per day would be charged to participants too. Project 
costs would cover the running costs of the Gallery, as well as art materials 
and hiring artist tutors, based on Art Council England approved rates.  

  
4.5 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
4.6 For projects of £5k or more, the submission of three quotes is ordinarily 

required however as this is an event-based project the Council will require 
an upfront breakdown of the estimated type of costs required and at the 
end of the project it will require an itemised breakdown of costs that the 
funding actually paid for. In addition there needs to be a condition included 
that the grant cannot be used for food and beverages.  

  
4.7 Further information is also sought on the number of art classes proposed 

and expected number of participants. If Members are minded to approve 
this application the grant can only be issued once the following has been 
satisfactorily received and accepted: 
 

 Detail on the number of art classes and how many people would 
benefit. 

 Itemised breakdown of the total project costs. 

 Latest accounting information. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
5.0 St Matthew’s Church 
  
5.1 St Matthew’s Church in Wych Lane is part of the Church of England parish 

of Bridgemary, Elson & Rowner, but works with members of the community 
across Gosport. 

  
5.2 St Matthew’s is proposing to develop an allotment within the church’s 

extensive grounds. The allotment would include room for flowers and 
vegetables, as well as a greenhouse and chicken enclosure. The allotment 
would be for local residents to use as well as there being patches for the 
neighbouring preschool and school. 

  
5.3 The church are applying for a grant of £4,820 towards their £9,500 project 

(a 51% grant). 
  
5.4 The remainder would be covered by £2,800 of their own resources and 

Page 32



5 
 

£1,880 of in kind funding. Only one quote has been supplied, which does 
not include the full costs. No project drawings have been submitted which 
would be useful in this instance to understand the project. 

  
5.5 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
5.6 For projects of £5k or more, the submission of three quotes is required. 

However in this instance given the nature of the project it may be more 
appropriate if the Council receives an upfront breakdown of the estimated 
type of costs required and at the end of the project require an itemised 
breakdown of costs that the funding has actually been used for. If Members 
are minded to approve this application the grant can only be issued once 
the following has been satisfactorily received and accepted: 
 

 Submission of three quotes for the works or alternatively estimated 
upfront breakdown of the types of costs with itemised breakdown of 
expenditure at the end of the project. 

 Drawings/photographs of the proposed works. 

 Latest accounting information. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
6.0 Friends of Hardway 
  
6.1 Founded in 2019, Friends of Hardway is a volunteer-led local community 

group. The purpose of the group is to safeguard the environment of 
Hardway for present and future generations. Cllr Hutchison, the Mayor of 
Gosport, is the Treasurer of the group. 

  
6.2 The Friends are proposing to provide 7 days of free watersports events 

during the summer holidays. This will be composed of kayaking and Stand-
Up Paddleboarding and will be free for users. They are aiming to provide 4 
x 1hr sessions each day, for 7 days and with 12 attendees per session; 
giving a total attendance of 336. The events will be delivered by Plan B, a 
local watersports provider, who will ensure all safeguarding and Health and 
Safety is adhered too. The purpose of the watersports is to help reduce the 
instances of anti-social behaviour which has been a particular issue for the 
area over a number of years. 

  
6.3 The Friends of Hardway are applying for a grant of £4,900, which 

represents 100% of the project costs. 
  
6.4 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
6.5 For projects under £5k or more, only one quote is required, which has been 

submitted. If Members are minded to approve this application the grant can 
only be issued once the following has been satisfactorily received and 
accepted: 
 

 Latest accounting information. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 

Page 33



6 
 

  
7.0 Repair Café Gosport 
  
7.1 The Repair Café Gosport is a local volunteer group that runs ‘repair café’ 

sessions where experts help the community to repair broken items. This 
reduces waste and alleviates the cost of needing to replace broken things, 
reducing poverty. 

  
7.2 The Café is requesting £400 towards purchasing additional tools for 

volunteers, which is 100% of the project costs. Currently the cafe relies 
upon volunteers to bring their own tools in, which means that some items, 
such as bicycles, can be difficult to fix due to a lack of specialist tools. 

  
7.3 Information provided by the applicant state that grants towards subsidising 

the running costs of the repair café events have recently been awarded by 
Gosport Community Lottery and Hampshire County Council (totalling 
£1096) and currently reside within their accounts. 

  
7.4 Accounting information as of 31 January 2023: 
  
 Balance:    £2,132 
 Grants:    £1,096 
 Remaining balance:  £1,036 
  
7.5 All the required paperwork has been submitted, with the exception of 

relevant insurance policies, which the applicant says are provided by Make 
Gosport on their behalf. If Members are minded to approve this application 
the grant can only be issued once the following has been satisfactorily 
received and accepted: 
 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
8.0 Victoria Sheath 
  
8.1 Victoria is a sole trader who previously ran an intergenerational community 

project called ‘The Memories Project’. This project brought together older 
people and schoolchildren, with the older person reminiscing about their 
memories, while the young people interview them and create a 
personalised gift for the older person based on the memories. This helps 
improve dialogue between the generations, improving teenager’s 
communication skills while reducing loneliness and providing a sense of 
self-purpose for older persons.  

  
8.2 Victoria is looking to work with the Diving Museum to launch this project in 

Gosport. No further information has been included in terms of how many 
interviews would be undertaken and what outputs could be provided. 

  
8.3 A grant of £2,185 is requested, which represents 100% of the project costs. 
  
8.4 Victoria is currently looking to become HMRC-registered, having let it lapse 

Page 34



7 
 

during the pandemic. As such, she currently doesn’t have any accounts to 
submit. 

  
8.5 No quotes have been submitted as the applicant states that most of the 

costings are informed estimations based on previous iterations. Event-
based projects will instead require an upfront breakdown of the estimated 
expected costs, while at the end of the project an itemised breakdown of 
costs that the funding actually paid for will also be required. If Members are 
minded to approve this application the grant can only be issued once the 
following has been satisfactorily received and accepted: 
 

 Submission of informed estimations. 

 Condition that a breakdown of costings are provided as part of the 
End of Project Report. 

 Proof of being HMRC registered as a Sole Trader. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
9.0 C2U Gosport 
  
9.1 C2U Gosport is a community group whose core roles are assisting the 

homeless, Veterans and vulnerable persons in the Borough. The group 
operates a unit on the High Street which is now a warm hub and open to 
the community.  

  
9.2 The group is proposing to host a community street party in the High Street 

in celebration of the coronation of King Charles III. The party would take 
place on 6th May 2023 outside the C2U unit and the closed properties 
either side. The party would be composed of a PA system to broadcast the 
coronation live, as well as bunting and 30m of tables for people to bring a 
picnic. Light food will also be provided courtesy of ASDA.  

  
9.3 To support the delivery of this coronation lunch, C2U are requested a grant 

of £800, which would be 66% of the total project costs. 
  
9.4 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
9.5 An expected breakdown of event costs have been provided by C2U. If 

Members are minded to approve this application the grant can only be 
issued once the following has been satisfactorily received and accepted: 
 

 Submission of at least one quote for the stage and entertainment 
costs. 

 Condition that a breakdown of costings are provided as part of the 
End of Project Report. 

 Latest accounting information. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
10.0 Friends of Bastion Number One 
  
10.1 This organisation is a Friends Voluntary Group whose purpose is to protect 

Page 35



8 
 

and improve the ancient monument of Bastion No. 1 in Trinity Green, for 
the benefit of the local community. Cllr Cully is the Chairman of the Friends 
and Cllr Durrant is a member of the Friends, while Bastion No. 1 is the 
property of the Borough Council. 

  
10.2 The Friends are proposing a new garden within the bastion to reflect on its 

past and encourage residents to come and enjoy this special place. 
Working with GBC officers a plan has been developed which includes new 
planting, a wild flower meadow and an area of ‘rewilding’. In addition, new 
paths, seating, a ‘parterre’ formal bed and a labyrinth are proposed, and 
new interpretation boards, raising awareness of Gosport Defences. The 
project, which has been approved by Historic England, will enhance the 
setting of the ancient monument and provide an opportunity for local 
residents to walk and talk, improving mental health and wellbeing, and 
deterring anti-social behaviour. 

  
10.3 In support of this project, the Friends are requesting £10,000 towards a 

total cost of £11,636, which would be an 86% grant. It should be noted that 
these prices do not include VAT. 

  
10.4 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
10.5 This application has submitted all the required paperwork, including three 

quotes, with the exception of details of the bank account. If Members are 
minded to approve this application the grant can only be issued once the 
following has been satisfactorily received and accepted: 
 

 Latest accounting information. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
11.0 Stoke Road Community 
  
11.1 Stoke Road Community is a community group focused on bringing people 

together to feel pride in their local area and create a positive environment 
for the community in and around Stoke Road and the wider Gosport area. 

  
11.2 Following on from the success of the Platinum Jubilee Festival in 2022, the 

group is proposing to host a community event in Stoke Road composed of 
free children’s activities, arts and crafts workshops, music and 
entertainment. The event would be an opportunity for shopkeepers and 
stallholders to tell  their story about their passion, what it’s like to set up a 
small business and hopefully inspire a new generation of creatives and 
small business owners in Gosport. 

  
11.3 Stoke Road Community is therefore requesting £12,700 towards hosting an 

event, which is 81% of the projected total of £15,700.  
  
11.4 A Temporary Traffic Regulation Order with a Traffic Management Plan and 

an Event Management Plan will be required to supplement this application. 
These are currently in draft form. A breakdown of project costs have not 

Page 36



9 
 

been submitted, nor evidence of the proposed £3000 in-kind funding. 
Event-based projects will instead require an upfront breakdown of the 
estimated expected costs, while at the end of the project an itemised 
breakdown of costs that the funding actually paid for will also be required. If 
Members are minded to approve this application the grant can only be 
issued once the following has been satisfactorily received and accepted: 
 

 Submission of informed estimations. 

 Condition that a breakdown of costings are provided as part of the 
End of Project Report. 

 Condition that a Temporary Traffic Regulation Order with a Traffic 
Management Plan and an Event Management Plan be submitted in 
due course. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
12.0 Gosport Community Cinema 
  
12.1 A recently-formed and unincorporated Volunteer Organisation, Gosport 

Community Cinema (GCC) intends to show films at local community 
venues. Having secured £300 start-up funding from Cinema For All 
(BFI/National Lottery Funds), the group are now looking to host initial 
screenings at Thorngate Theatre, Nimrod Community Centre and other 
similar venues. In partnership with GVA, and with engagement from 
Gosport Older Persons Forum and Community Lunch Clubs, the first 
screenings will bring together mostly older persons in warm, social venues. 

  
12.2 Currently screenings are charged at £3-5 per person, but with GBC support 

it is proposed to offer screenings free of charge to appropriate groups, with 
the primary targets being the deprived and socially isolated.  

  
12.3 GCC is therefore requesting a grant of £532 towards a project of £3,785 

(14% of total). 
  
12.4 Given that this is a start-up and the first screenings are scheduled for 

March 2023, it is assumed that this organisation does not have any 
accounts to submit. 

  
12.5 All the required paperwork has been submitted, with the exception of Public 

Liability Insurance, which is in progress. The applicant has provided a 
breakdown of estimated costs. At the end of the project an itemised 
breakdown of costs that the funding actually paid for will also be required. If 
Members are minded to approve this application the grant can only be 
issued once the following has been satisfactorily received and accepted: 
 

 Condition that a breakdown of costings are provided as part of the 
End of Project Report. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
13.0 Montserrat Events 
  

Page 37



10 
 

13.1 Montserrat Events is a Community Interest Company whose purpose is to 
host community events in Gosport with the aim of raising money for various 
charities and developing young talented musicians. The CIC have a team 
of 30 volunteers and events they have hosted include Summer Sounds, 
Christmas in Lee and Lee Victory Festival.   

  
13.2 The CIC have purchased a truck to use as a stage for musical events. 

There is a desire to improve this truck by installing a sound system and a 
waterproof stage cover. This will make the stage more useable and reduce 
ongoing running costs associated with hiring a sound system, allowing 
more money to go to charity.  

  
13.3 Montserrat Events have requested funding of £4,000 towards a total project 

of £4,652, representing an 86% grant.  
  
13.4 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
13.5 This application has submitted all the required paperwork, including 

suitable quotes. If Members are minded to approve this application the 
grant can only be issued once the following has been satisfactorily received 
and accepted: 
 

 Latest accounting information. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
14.0 Portsmouth Harbour Marine 
  
14.1 A Community Interest Company, Portsmouth Harbour Marine’s role is to 

stimulate and support marine business growth in Gosport, raise the profile 
of Gosport as a yachting destination and service centre, and promote 
careers and employment within the marine sector. Cllr Beavis has 
previously been an advisor to Portsmouth Harbour Marine. 

  
14.2 Portsmouth Harbour Marine are proposing to host the Gosport Marine 

Festival 2023. The event will showcase water opportunities in the 
peninsula, allow people to experience these activities, while celebrating 
Gosport as the home of ocean racing and sail training. The festival will also 
highlight learning and career opportunities for young people in the marine 
industry. The event will be supported by local marine businesses, charity 
organisations, disabled sailing, scouting, sea cadets and all local schools. 

  
14.3 The CIC is requesting £2,000 towards the next Gosport Marine Festival, 

which has a project cost of £12,400, representing 16% of the total. £1,200 
would be provided through the CICs own resources and £9,200 through 
other grants. 

  
14.4 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
14.5 The applicant states that the project costs are a mixture of quotes and 

estimates based on prior events, however no quotes have been submitted. 

Page 38



11 
 

For projects of £5k or more the submission of three quotes is normally 
required, however as this is an event-based project the Council will instead 
require an upfront breakdown of the estimated type of costs expected, and 
at the end of the project it will require an itemised breakdown of costs that 
the funding actually paid for. In addition there needs to be a condition 
included that the grant cannot be used for food and beverages (the 
application does state that food and beverages will be available for sale). 

  
14.6 If Members are minded to approve this application the grant can only be 

issued once the following has been satisfactorily received and accepted: 
 

 Submission of at least one quote for the works or alternatively 
estimated upfront breakdown of the types of costs with itemised 
breakdown of expenditure at the end of the project 

 Latest accounting information 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  
15.0 Gosportarians   
  
15.1 Gosportarians is a not for profit community group which runs a variety of 

community services for the whole of Gosport including a weekly blind club, 
a weekly minibus service, prostate testing and school events, such as 
Pudsey. 

  
15.2 The group’s minibus, which provides a weekly free service to other 

organisations, is in need of replacement. 
  
15.3 Gosportarians therefore request a grant of £5,000 towards a total 

estimated cost of £10-15k for a new minibus. This represents a grant of 33-
50% towards the total cost of the minibus. 

  
15.4 Match funding will be provided through £3,000 of their own resources, 

£1,000 from other grants and £1,500 from in kind contributions. No quotes 
have been provided or evidence of this proposed match funding, nor is it 
clear how a shortfall of £4,500 would be met should a new minibus cost 
£15k. 

  
15.5 Accounting information will be sought from this organisation. 
  
15.6 For projects of £5k or more, the submission of three quotes is required to 

ensure value for money. If Members are minded to approve this application 
the grant can only be issued once the following has been satisfactorily 
received and accepted: 
 

 Submission of three quotes for the replacement minibus. 

 Evidence of match funding, including how a shortfall would be 
financed. 

 Latest accounting information. 

 Signed Grant Agreement form. 
  

Page 39



12 
 

16 Next stages 
  
16.1 Subject to Members’ decisions on each of the applications, officers will 

advise the applicant accordingly and where necessary ask for the 
outstanding information  and upon satisfactory receipt ensure the applicant 
signs the Grant Agreement which will include the relevant checks to ensure 
that the organisation has a bona fida bank account. 

  
16.2 Applicants should be aware that as this is the pilot stage of the grant 

awarding process that there will be a delay in issuing the grant for this 
round of applications to ensure all relevant checks have been undertaken 
to minimise the risk to the Council. 

  
16.3  Members will be advised at the next Board the outcome of this process and 

which grants have been issued and whether any matters have arisen as 
part of this checking process. 

  
16.4 If Members are minded to agree all the grants presented at this sub board, 

there will be a total of £32,463 available going forward (£21,820  from CIL 
Neighbourhood element and £10,643 from GBC main budget).  The CIL 
portion may increase upon the receipt of any further developer 
contributions. 

  
17 Risk Assessment 
  
17.1 There will always be an element of a risk when issuing grants to a third 

party organisation.  The Council have financial and legal due diligence 
measures in place to ensure that the risks are minimised and will not issue 
any grants until the Council is satisfied that these have been complied with.  
The Grant Agreement forms will be part of the measures to ensure the 
money is used for the purposes set out in the application and agreed by the 
Sub-Board. 

  

Financial Services 
comments: 

To be confirmed once applicants have provided 
sufficient financial information. 

Legal Services 
comments: 

Please note legal comments will be sought once the 
Grants Agreement stage has been reached.  

Equality and 
Diversity: 

The application forms have been agreed with the 
Council’s Corporate Policy and Community Safety 
Officer 

Climate Change: Measures to improve sustainability and address 
climate change are one of the priorities of the 
Community Grant Fund -see individual applications 
summarised in the report 

Crime and Disorder Projects can contribute towards reducing crime and 
disorder through a variety of community projects- 
see individual applications summarised in the report 

Council Plan: Each application can contribute to the five strategic 
priorities particularly in this case empowering our 
residents 

Page 40



13 
 

Risk Assessment: See Section 17 

Background papers: None 

Appendices Appendix 1: Process Note 
Appendix 2: Application Form (blank) 
Appendix 3: Guidance to Applicants 

Report author/ Lead 
Officer: 

Jayson Grygiel, Manager of Planning Policy & Owen 
Devine Senior Planning Officer 

 
 
 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Community Fund Process 

The Fund 

The fund will incorporate both the CIL Neighbourhood Fund (currently with £43k 

available) and £53k secured from Council savings. The CIL monies will only being 

available for community infrastructure-led projects in accordance with the CIL 

Regulations. 

The fund will be open for bids of up to £20k. 

Applications for up to 100% of the total cost of a bid will be welcomed, but the 

provision of match funding (or in-kind funding) would strengthen a bid. 

Process 

The Grants Sub-Board will meet every quarter to assess bids, while the fund will be 

open all year round for applicants to submit bids. Should applicants need support in 

compiling a bid they will be able to contact the Borough’s Grants Officer for 

assistance. Applications under £5k will be required to provide at least one quote for 

all items and works, while applications of £5k or more will be required to provide at 

least three quotes/tenders. 

Applications will be sent to gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk for validation. Once validated 

and all the appropriate documentation has been submitted, proposals will be sent to 

the Grants Officer for review and compilation into a report for the next Grants Sub-

Board. The Planning Policy Team will also be notified of any CIL-relevant 

applications and asked for comment. 

The Grants Officer will compile any received comments and undertake a checklist 

summary on each application, to assist the Grants Sub-Board members in 

comparing and contrasting bids before approval. Applicants will also be invited to 

attend the Board to present their proposal to members. 

The checklist summary will include a range of considerations including: 

 Whether all the required documentation has been submitted; 

 Whether the bid satisfies one or more of the Fund’s Priorities, which are: 

o Enhancing community places and spaces; 

o Bringing people together and building stronger communities; 

o Improving sustainability and tackling climate change; 

o Tackling poverty, deprivation and isolation; 

 Value for money, including any match funding. 

In reference to the latter point, bids will be required to submit accounts so the 

Council can assess the need for grant funding. Applications for retrospective works 

will not be funded. 

Page 43

mailto:gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk


If a bid is declined by the Board, a reason will be required (a few sentences), which 

will be fed back to the applicant. Declined bids would be welcome to apply again, as 

long as any required alterations are made to the bid based on the feedback. The 

Grants Officer may be able to assist in directing unsuccessful applicants towards 

other potential funding sources. 

Successful bids 

Successful bids will be notified and asked to sign a delivery contract with GBC 

before any funding is released. Applicants will also be expected to sign a Publicity 

Agreement in order to allow the Council and applicant to effectively promote 

successful schemes and the Fund. 

For applications under £5k 100% of the grant funding will be provided upfront, while 

for applications of £5k, they will receive £5k upfront plus 25% of the remaining, with 

the rest payable upon completion (unless justification is provided for a higher upfront 

amount). Applicants will have 24 months to deliver the project and completion will 

require the submission of an End of Project Report and possibly a site visit. A 

clawback clause will be applied to any property which is sold within 3 years of having 

completed a grants project. 

Payments will only be made to verified business/community bank accounts. 

Successful bids will be added to the Council’s website. 

 

 

Page 44



 

     

 

 GBC COMMUNITY FUND 
 

APPLICATION FORM 
 
1 ABOUT YOU AND YOUR ORGANISATION 
 
1.1 ORGANISATION DELIVERING THE PROJECT 
Please tell us about the organisation which will be delivering the project. 
 

Name of organisation 
 

 

Organisation address and 
postcode 
 

 

 
1.2 MAIN CONTACT DETAILS 
This should be the person with the legal responsibility for the project. 
 

Name of main contact 
 

 

Address and postcode 
 

 

Tel no. and email 
 

 

 
1.3 SECOND CONTACT DETAILS 
This should be a person who is able to discuss the application. 
 

Name of second contact 
 

 

Address and postcode 
 

 

Tel no. and email 
 

 

 
1.4 FURTHER DETAILS ON YOUR ORGANISATION 
Please tell us about the organisation which will be delivering the project. 
 

Structure of organisation 
 

 

What does your organisation 
do? 
 

 

In which areas of Gosport 
does your organisation work? 

 
  

Page 45



 

     

Does anyone in your 
organisation have any direct 
link with Gosport Borough 
Council (for example officers, 
councillors, contracts)? 
 

 

 
1.5 ORGANISATION POLICIES 
Please tell us if you have the following policies in place. 

 
1.6 RELEVANT PROPERTY INTEREST 
If your project relates to a property, please tell us if you own the freehold, leasehold, have a 
tenancy or other interest. Please tick the relevant box. If leasehold or tenancy you must have 
an unexpired term of 5 years or more and a letter of support from the landlord for the 
project. 
 

Leasehold 
 

 Year of expiry  

Tenancy 
 

 Year of expiry  

Freehold 
 

 

Other (please explain) 
 

 

Not applicable 
 

 

 

 
2. ABOUT YOUR PROJECT 
 
2.1 PROJECT FOR WHICH GRANT IS SOUGHT 
Please summarise what your project will do (max 200 words). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If your organisation is involved with children, young people or vulnerable persons, 
please tick if you have a safeguarding policy in place (if applicable) 
 

 

Please tick if your organisation has an equalities and diversity policy in place (if  
applicable) 
 

 

Page 46



 

     

 
 
 
 

 
2.2 PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME OF ANY ARCHITECT / OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISERS 

 
2.3 DELIVERING FUND PRIORITIES  
We want to know if your project will help address one or more of the Fund priorities, which 
are:  
 

1. Enhancing community places and spaces 
2. Bringing people together and building stronger communities 
3. Improving sustainability and tackling climate change 
4. Tackling poverty, deprivation and isolation 

 
In the box below, please outline the wider benefits your project, including how it will address 
any of the Fund Priorities.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
3. COSTS AND FUNDING 
 
3.1 WHAT IS THE TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF YOUR PROJECT? 
 

Total cost of the project including any non-recoverable VAT £ 

 
3.2 HOW HAVE THE PROJECT COSTS BEEN CALCULATED?  
Please indicate whether costs are a fixed quote, QS estimate etc. If the project totals £5k or 
more three quotes will be required. Please provide a breakdown of project costs on a 
separate sheet including budget lines for fees, contingency and VAT allowances. 
 

 

Name of architect / adviser 
 

 

Address and postcode 
 

 

Tel no. and email 
 

 

Page 47



 

     

 
 
 
 
 

 
3.3 GRANT REQUEST 
Tell us how much grant you are applying to us for. 
 

Grant request £ 

Grant request as % of project costs % 

 
3.4 MATCH FUNDING 
Tell us from which source you will be contributing to project costs.  
 

Own resources £ 

Other grants £ 

Loans £ 

In kind £ 

 
3.5 FURTHER DETAILS 
Please tell us if any of the following situations would apply to your proposal.  

Please confirm if the project 
would support a statutory 
activity, and if so, why funding 
is not available through the 
usual streams. 
 

 

If people benefitting from the 
project will be required to 
make any contribution towards 
the cost, please outline how 
much and what they will 
receive. 
 

 
  

Please provide details of any 
ongoing costs associated with 
your project and how they 
would be sustained long-term. 
 

 

Please confirm whether your 
organisation would be willing 
to allow other groups and 
individuals to make use of any 
funded equipment or 
infrastructure, and if so, 

 

Page 48



 

     

 
4. TIMETABLE AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
 
4.1 PLEASE TELL US WHEN YOUR PROJECT WILL START AND FINISH. 
We expect projects to be completed within 2 years of a grant award. 
 

Estimated project start date   

Estimated project completion date  

 
4.2 PLEASE TELL US WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MANAGING YOUR PROJECT 

 
4.3 CONSENTS 
Please tell us if your project requires any additional consents. 

 
 

5. SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST 
Please tick to confirm you have attached the following documentation. 
 

Relevant insurance policies for your organisation and project – e.g. Building Insurance, 
Public Liability (if applicable) 

 

 
Relevant ownership documents (if applicable) such as Land Registry ownership 
documents or lease - If a leasehold, a letter of support from the landlord for the project 
 

 

Evidence of any match funding for the project (if applicable)  

Drawings of the proposed works – generally to RIBA Work Stage 4 (if applicable)  

whether a charge would apply. 
 

Name  
 

 

Address and postcode 
 

 

Tel no. and email 
 

 

Is planning permission or any 
permits or consents required 
for your project? If so, what 
stage are they at? 
 

 

Page 49



 

     

Quotes/tenders and evidence of how these have been identified  

Details of any required planning permission, permits or consents (if applicable)  

Photographs showing the site and relevant areas where work is required (if applicable)  

Details of how you will look after your project in the longer term  

Details of your professional team and the process used for their appointment (if 
applicable) 

 

 
6. YOUR DECLARATION 
The completed form must be signed here by the main applicant named at 1.2 above. If the 
applicant is from two or more individuals, all should sign. If the applicant is a body 
(organisation), an authorised representative of that body should sign and should name their 
post in the body. 
 
I confirm that the information on this application form and the supporting information 
enclosed is true and complete to the best of my/our knowledge. 
 

 
Name (s) 
 

 

 
Signature (s) 
 

 

 
Date 
 

 

 
Position held (organisations only) 
 

 

 
Please email completed forms to the Grants Officer at gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk or post to: 
 
Grants Officer 
Gosport Borough Council 
Town Hall, High Street 
Gosport, PO12 1EB 
 
If you need any assistance in completing this form please contact gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk 
 

Page 50

mailto:gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk
mailto:gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk


 

 

 

 GBC COMMUNITY FUND 
 

 

Guidance for making a grants fund application 
 

1 How can I apply for a grant? 

 

The fund is open for local community projects of up to £20,000. The pot is composed of monies from 

the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), which is collected by the Council from developments, as 

well as additional Council funding. Please read through this Guidance note before you apply. You will 

find details on all of the questions on the application form, together with the information we are 

looking for. 

 

Once submitted, your application will be assessed by the Council’s Grants Sub-Board, which meets 

quarterly. Grant funding is limited and all applications will be subject to a competitive process. We 

will contact you back once the Grants Sub-Board has made its decision on your application. 

Unsuccessful applications will be eligible to apply again, subject to any recommended alterations. 

 

2 What are we looking for?  

 

The Community Fund has four funding priorities, listed below. Tell us in your application how you 

help address at least one of them. 

 

 Enhancing community places and spaces; 

 Bringing people together and building stronger communities; 

 Improving sustainability and tackling climate change; 

 Tackling poverty, deprivation and isolation; 

 

Funding awards will be looked on more favourably where applications can demonstrate: 

 

 A strong evidence of need. 

 Evidence that the proposed approach is likely to achieve the desired outcomes. 

 The application does not contain high revenue costs that cannot be sustained long term. 

 That a lasting benefit can be achieved. 

 It meets more than one of the four funding priorities referenced above. 

 Match funding is provided. 

 Public benefit outweighs any private gain. 

 

 

Page 51



 

 

3 What can the funding be spent on? 
 
The fund is composed of both a Neighbourhood CIL pot and Council funded pot. Under the CIL 
regulations, the CIL monies should be spent on infrastructure-led projects (such as repairing a roof, 
installing energy efficient windows, refitting a community centre etc), while the Council funding has 
wider scope. The Grants Officer will choose the most appropriate pot for your bid. 
 
Applications can therefore be made for the following items: 
 

Requirement 
 

Supported 

Infrastructure projects  

Capital projects  

Equipment  

One-off events1  

Staff and volunteer costs1  

Training costs1  

Transport1  

Utilities / running costs1  

Maintenance1  

Fundraising activities1  

Non-recoverable VAT  

Statutory activities (such as school, hospital and council functions) At the discretion 
of the Board 

Contingency costs, loans or interest  

Paying someone to write your application  

Political or religious activities  

Alcohol or banned substances  
 

1 
We will only contribute towards these items for a period of up to 1 year. 

 

4 What questions will I be asked in the application and how do I complete them? 
 
This section explains all the questions within the application form and provides further details on 
how to complete them. 
 

Number Question Explanation 
 

1 
 

ABOUT YOU AND YOUR ORGANISATION 

1.1 Name of organisation This is the full legal name of the organisation applying for 
the funds. 
 

1.1 Organisation address and 
postcode 
 

This is the full address of the organisation applying for 
the grant, as named above. 

1.2 Name of main contact The person with the legal responsibility for delivering the 
project. This should be the person who knows about the 
project in case we have any questions about your 

Page 52



 

 

application. 
 

1.2 Address and postcode The full address of the person with legal responsibility 
for the project. 
 

1.2 
 

Tel no. and email A number we can contact the main person on during 
working hours. The main person’s email address – we 
will send all email correspondence here. 
 

1.3 
 

Name of second contact Name of a second contact for the organisation, who we 
may speak too in the main contacts absence. 
 

1.3 
 

Address and postcode The full address of the person we may speak to about 
the project, in the main contact’s absence. 
 

1.3 
 

Tel no. and email A number we can contact the second person on during 
working hours. We may copy the second contact into 
email correspondence too, or email them directly if 
needed. 
 

1.4 
 

Type of organisation Please tell us whether your organisation is either a: 
 

 Voluntary organisation 

 Social Enterprise 

 Association or club 

 Society 

 Registered Charity (please provide number) 

 Community Interest Company (please provide 
number) 

 Company Limited by Guarantee (please provide 
number) 

 Other (please describe) 
 

1.4 What is the purpose of 
your organisation? 
 

In no more than 30 words please describe what your 
organisation does and its aims and objectives. 

1.4 In which areas of Gosport 
does your organisation 
work? 
 

Please let us know if your organisation serves the whole 
of Gosport or specific areas of it? Please list wards if 
known. 

1.4 Does anyone in your 
organisation have any 
direct link with Gosport 
Borough Council (for 
example officers, 
councillors, contracts)? 

Please indicate if any councillors, officers, or other 
person connected with Gosport Borough Council have a 
role or interest in your organisation, are related to 
anyone within your organisation, or if your organisations 
has any contracts with the Council. 
 
If yes, please state their name and role and/or contract. 
 

1.5 If your organisation is 
involved with children, 
young people or 

Please tick if you have a safeguarding policy in place. If 
you are applying for a project to work with children, 
young people or vulnerable adults, you must have a 

Page 53



 

 

vulnerable persons, 
please tick if you have a 
safeguarding policy in 
place (if applicable) 
 

policy that explains how you will make sure they will be 
safe. Spot checks may be carried out. 
 

1.5 Please tick if your 
organisation has an 
equalities and diversity 
policy in place (if 
applicable) 
 

Please tick if you have an equalities and diversity policy 
in place. If you are applying for a project to work with 
the public you will be expected to apply a proportionate 
equalities and diversity policy. Spot checks may be 
carried out. 

1.6 
 

Relevant property interest If your project involves property, please let us know if 
you own the freehold, leasehold, tenancy or other 
interest in the property. 
 
For leaseholds and tenancies we require an unexpired 
term of 5 years or more and a letter of support from the 
landlord for the project. 
 
If your project does not involve any property please tick 
‘not applicable’. 
 

2 ABOUT YOUR PROJECT 
 

2.1 
 

Project for which grant is 
sought 
 

This is where you can tell us about the project. 
 
Remember, the board may not know about your project 
so you will need to give them relevant information about 
this, even if you think they do know about it. The project 
is what you are applying for the funding for.  
 
You should include: 
 

 What the aim of the project is – what you expect to 
gain from the project, e.g. any changes and/or 
improvements you hope to achieve 

 Some background about the project 

 How it will benefit the local community 

 Evidence that there is a need for your project 

 How you will involve the beneficiaries 

 What support you have for the project from service 
users/the community 

 
Please write your answer using a maximum of 200 
words. 
 

2.2 Delivering fund priorities Tell us how your project meets at least one of four 
priorities: 
 

1. Enhancing community places and spaces 
2. Bringing people together and building stronger 

Page 54



 

 

communities 
3. Improving sustainability and tackling climate 

change 
4. Tackling poverty, deprivation and isolation 

 
Decide which priority (or priorities) your project fits into 
and explain how. Please write your answer using a 
maximum of 100 words. 
 

2.3 Please provide the name of 
any architect / other 
professional advisors 
 

Please list the name, address and contact details of any 
professional person who is assisting you with proposal. 
This could be an architect, surveyor, interior designer or 
another professional service. 
 

3 COSTS AND FUNDING 
 

3.1 What is the total estimated 
cost of your project? 
 

Please provide an overall figure for the estimated total 
cost of your project. This should include grant funding, 
match funding, internal funding and in kind 
contributions. 
 
Please include any liable non-recoverable VAT on 
quotes/items etc. Funding will only be paid towards VAT 
which you are unable to recover. 
 
It is up to you to determine the VAT status of your 
project. We will seek the repayment of grant towards 
VAT costs which you are subsequently able to recover. 
 

3.2 How have the project costs 
been calculated? 
 

Please explain how the total cost of your project has 
been calculated. This should include an explanation on 
whether you have sourced a fixed quote, or a Quantity 
Surveyor (QS) estimate etc. 
 
Please note that if the project is under £5k only one 
quote/tender is expected. If the project is £5k or above, 
then three quotes/tenders are required. 
 
A breakdown of project costs is required, which may 
require the affixing of a separate sheet. Please show if 
your budget includes any professional fees, contingency 
or VAT allowances. 
 

3.3 
 

Grant request Please tell us how much grant funding you are 
requesting and what percentage that is of the overall 
project costs. 
 

3.4 Match funding If any match funding is being provided, please provide a 
breakdown of whether the funding is coming from your 
organisation’s own resources, from other grants, from 
loans, or whether any in kind contributions will be 

Page 55



 

 

provided. 
 

3.5 
 

Please confirm if the 
project would support a 
statutory activity, and if 
so, why funding is not 
available through the 
usual streams. 
 

A statutory activity is one which is normally delivered by 
Government bodies such as schools, the NHS and 
councils. 
 
 

3.5 If people benefitting from 
the project will be 
required to make any 
contribution towards the 
cost, please outline how 
much and what they will 
receive. 
 

If yes, please provide details of how much they will be 
required to contribute and what benefit they will receive 
for this. 
 
If no, please write ‘no’. 

3.5 Please provide details of 
any ongoing costs 
associated with your 
project and how they 
would be sustained long-
term. 
 

Should your project have any expected ongoing costs, 
such as staff salaries, maintenance or advertising, please 
explain how you intend to fund those after the funding 
period has finished. 

3.5 Please confirm whether 
your organisation would 
be willing to allow other 
groups and individuals to 
make use of any funded 
equipment or 
infrastructure, and if so, 
whether a charge would 
apply. 
 

Please indicate, and confirm if you would permit other 
groups or individuals to make use of the infrastructure, 
and whether a charge will apply. 

4 TIMETABLE AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
 

4.1 Please tell us when your 
project will start and 
finish 
 

When will the project start and finish? Funds must be 
used within 24 months of the start date of the project. 
 

4.2 
 

Please tell us who will be 
responsible for managing 
your project 
 

Please list the name and contact details for the individual 
who will be managing your project. If you have 
appointed a professional person, such as an architect, it 
is likely to be them. 
 

4.3 Consents 
 

Please let us know if your project is dependent upon 
gaining any forms of consents to progress. This could be 
planning permission, an events licence, or Listed Building 
Consent. 
 
If any consents do apply, please let us know what stage 

Page 56



 

 

the process is at and the likelihood of gaining consent. 
 

5 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT CHECKLIST 
 

5.1 
 

Relevant insurance policies 
for your organisation and 
project – e.g. Building 
Insurance, Public Liability 
(if applicable) 
 

Please attach copies of relevant insurance policies for 
your organisation and project. This includes: 
 

 Building Insurance – if you project includes 
investment in a property. 

 Public Liability – if your project involves the 
general public, such as training or events. 

 Employer Liability – if you intend employ 
anyone as part of your project. 

 Professional Indemnity – if your project is using 
any professional services, they should have 
Professional Indemnity. 

 
Please attach any other insurance policy should you feel 
it is relevant to your project. 
 

5.1 Relevant ownership 
documents (if applicable) 
such as Land Registry 
ownership documents or 
lease - If a leasehold, a 
letter of support from the 
landlord for the project 
 

If your project includes a property, we would like to see 
evidence of your ownership or lease. If you hold a 
leasehold or tenancy, we would like to see at least 5 
years unexpired term and a letter of support from the 
landlord for the project. 

5.1 Evidence of any match 
funding for the project (if 
applicable) 
 

If your project includes any match funding, please attach 
evidence. This could be a letter of confirmation or email 
from the funding body, or a copy of a bank statement 
showing organisational funds are available. 
 

5.1 Headed paper showing the 
community or business 
bank account you would 
like the funds to be 
transferred to 
 

We request a copy of a bank statement or other official 
headed paper showing which account you would like the 
funds to be transferred to, should you be successful. 
 
Please note that this needs to be a community or 
business bank account, not a personal one. We will verify 
the accounts before any payments are made. 
 

5.1 
 

Drawings of the proposed 
works – generally to RIBA 
Work Stage 4 (if applicable) 
 

If you have had any professional drawings done of 
proposed works, please affix. Ideally these drawings will 
be to RIBA Work Stage 4 but other drawings may be 
acceptable too. 
 

5.1 Photographs showing the 
site and relevant areas 
where work is required (if 
applicable) 

If your project relates to a building or space, such as a 
repair to a roof, please submit photographs of the area 
your project will apply too. 

5.1 Quotes/tenders and Please attach copies of any quotes or tenders for items 

Page 57



 

 

evidence of how these 
have been identified 

or services associated with your project, and evidence of 
how you identified that supplier. 
 
For projects under £5k we would expect to see at least 
one quote/tender. For projects of £5k and above, we 
would expect to see at least three quotes/tenders. If you 
are not going for the lowest quote, please explain why. 
 

5.1 
 

Details of your professional 
team and the process used 
for their appointment (if 
applicable) 
 

If you are employing any professional services as part of 
your project, such as an architect, please provide us with 
their details and explain the process for how they were 
appointed. 

5.1 
 

Details of any required 
planning permission, 
permits or consents (if 
applicable) 
 

If your project is contingent upon receiving any consents 
to proceed, such as planning permit, an events licence, 
or Listed Building Consent, please list details. 

5.1 Details of how you will look 
after your project in the 
longer term 
 

We expect projects to be sustainable going forward. 
Please attach details of how this will be maintained, such 
as a volunteering schedule, a new maintenance regime, 
or improved finances. 
  

6 YOUR DECLARATION 
 

6.1 Name (s) Please confirm the name of the main applicant named in 
paragraph 1.2, who is legally responsible for the delivery 
of the project. 
 
If there are several individuals in the delivery of your 
project, please list all names. 
 
If the applicant is a body (organisation), an authorised 
representative of that body should sign and should name 
their post in the body. 
 

6.1 Position held 
(organisations only) 
 

List the positions of the individuals named in this 
declaration within your organisation. 

6.1 Signatures (s) Please can the people named sign the document, 
confirming that the information on the application form 
and supporting information is true and complete to the 
best of their knowledge. 
 

6.1 Date Please add the date of signature. 
 

 

If you need any further guidance please contact the Grants Officer at 
gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk 
 

Page 58

mailto:gbcgrants@gosport.gov.uk


 

 

DATA PROTECTION 

We use the personal data you provide, such as contact details for individuals at your organisation, to 

manage and monitor the grant, carry out evaluations and research, and to check that funding is 

being used appropriately. Such data will be held in line with the requirements of the Data Protection 

Act 2018, the General Data Protection Regulation and any other applicable or successor legislation. 

We require that you as a party also comply with and assist with the requirements of such legislation, 

including assisting Gosport Borough Council in undertaking its data protection responsibilities. 

Gosport Borough Council’s full Data Protection Privacy Notice can be viewed here: 

https://www.gosport.gov.uk/dataprotectionprivacynotice  

 

 

 

Page 59

https://www.gosport.gov.uk/dataprotectionprivacynotice


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	7 Heritage Fund
	Appendix 4 Heritage Fund Process 080223
	Appendix 5 Heritage Fund - Application Form 080223
	Appendix 6 Heritage Fund - Full Application Guidance 160223

	8 Community Fund
	Appendix 1 Interim Community Fund Process Note EXTERNAL
	Appendix 2 - Community Fund - Application Form 080223
	Appendix 3 Community Fund - Guidance 150223


